©Trimble

645 N. Mary Avenue
Sunnyvale, CA 94086, USA
Ph +1 408 481 8000
Fax +1 408 481 6866

2002-02-25

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th St. S.W.
Washington DC 20554

Dear Sir/Ms,
Confidentiality Request for JUP-45145-5800
We, Trimble, would like to request that the schematic diagrams, and operation description,

submitted with the application for certification be withheld from public disclosure, as per Section
0.459 of the FCC rules.

Information for which Confidentiality is Requested:
Schematics
Theory of Operation / Operation Description

Best Regards,

MM rvesr

Dennis Connor
Engineering Manager, Radio Group



